HANWELL. Sources

Bells: two 1760, 1782. LMAS Transactions vol. 18 part 2 (1955) entry 34

Access from the gallery level into ringing chamber is by an iron spiral staircase, originally at Old
Brentford Market, purchased in 1974 when the market was dismantled. Source?

St Mary, Hanwell, Middlesex. Article in Ringing world September 26™ 1975 p. 800 Copy in suspension
file
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2' 7” Letter VP to G Elphick: “Do hope you receive this information in time to be included on the
revised Schedule of Bells”

Built 1841. Architects Sir Gilbert Scott & W B Moffatt.

First church built 958, possibly on earlier site. Replaced in 12! century. In 1782, T Hardwick’s brick
Georgian structure built. Present church Sir G Scott’s first church. 1898 chancel added (W Pywell);
refurnished after fire in 1912. Built of flint and yellow crick; north wall crick only; buttressed in stone;
slate roof and tall slender broach spire. Galleries on north, south and west sides. East window has
three lancets of stained glass. In chancel frescoes by William Yeames, R.A. (a churchwarden). Organ
by Gray & Davison; two Georgian chairs in sanctuary. Beadles staff from reign of William and Mary.
Clock in west gallery 1785 by William Dutton. Two bells, one from medieval church (1760) and one
from Georgian church (1782). Memorials from 1788. Directory of churches in the London Borough of
Ealing. (n.d.)

2-0-0
2-0-12
2-0-24
2-1-25
3-0-15
3-1-16
4-2-6
6-0-1
All by Whitechapel 1975. Is this also in the notice? Duplicates following information.

This peal, incorporating the old bell, was cast // and hung with all new fittings and framework // A.D
1975 by the Whitechapel Bell Foundry // London. Notice in tower.
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Small bell by Whitechapel 16 1/4” diameter, c. 1 cwt. 1782. G P Elphick. Draft schedule of bells in the
Archdeaconry of Northolt

17% Plain except for year of casting (1975) and founder’s mark
18" As 1
19 As 1

110 2" LAUS DEO IN MEMORIAM MARY BURWASH 1975
2'03/16” To the Glory of God and in gratitude to the Charity of William Hobbayne, whose funds
rovided this peal
2'13/8” To the Glory of God and in memory of William Hobbayne died 1484 A.D. benefactor
o this parish
47 REV. FRED SECOMBE, RECTOR FRED BOOT JOHN VAUX CHURCHWARDENS
7 LESTER & PACK OF LONDON, FECIT 1760 RECAST 1975
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1 19%° 2-0-12
2 207 2-0-0
3 21 2-0-24
4 22 2-1-25
5 24 3/16” 3-0-15
6 253/8 3-1-6
7 28 4-2-6
8 31 6-0-1
All by Whitechapel Bell Foundry in 1974
Small bell:
16 V4" ¢ 1 cwt Schedule of bells

One of the earliest churches by G G Scott 1841. Flint with London stock dressings. Pevsner
Middlesex

All slips transcribed. PN 2021
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